

@

rahaman.ksa191@gmail.com



0567806599



Dammam Saudi Arabia

EDUCATION

IOSH: Health & Safety **Gulf Academy of Health & Safety**, Hyderabad, June 2019

Diploma In Health & Safety Environment.

Gulf Academy Health & Safety., Hyderabad, India.,
June 2018

Diploma Mining Engineering **Sindhura College of Engineering & Technology.**, Godavarikhani, India., May 2017

High School Education Rosy High School, Hanamkonda, India., April 2013

LANGUAGES

English:

Advanced (C1)

Hindi:

Advanced (C1)

Telugu:

Advanced (C1)

HABEEBUL RAHAMAN MOHAMMAD

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced **Safety Officer** with over **5 years** of experience in Construction & Mining. Excellent reputation for resolving problems and improving Client satisfaction, pragmatic Occupational Health and Safety Specialist skilled in conducting efficient and effective safety audits. Natural leader works exceptionally well in both independent and team-centered roles.

SKILLS

- Safety Inspections
- Occupational Health Hazards
- Occupational Safety
- Protective Equipment Knowledge
- Emergency Preparedness
- Maintaining PPE
- Paperwork Preparation
- Air Sampling
- · Basic First Aid

WORK HISTORY

March 2022 - September 2022

Bhk Engineering Pvt Ltd. - Safety Officer, Ramagundam, India

October 2020 - October 2021

Singareni Collories Company Ltd. - Safety Foremen, Ramagundam, India

- Safe blasting Experience in Underground MINES.
- Drilling safety procedure and tools inspection.
- Ability of Mine planning and Auto Cad Drawings.
- · Coordinating and supervising to workers.
- Making safety inspections and ensuring site safety & selecting tools and materials.
- Assessing and minimising risk.
- · Checking and preparing site reports, design and drawings
- Supervise the construction of mine shafts and tunnels.
- Ability to devise methods for transporting minerals to processing plants.

December 2016 - September 2020

SPC Infra Projects - Safety Officer, Hyderabad, India

- Induction Training, tool Box Training.
- Regular visit of site and finding potential hazards
- Communicating the Hazards to the responsible person
- Monitoring the corrective action being taken by responsible person

- Scaffolding Safety & Tagging, electrical Safety, Work at height.
- Fire Safety & Regular Inspection of Fire Fighting Equipment, Cutting & Welding Safety.
- Giving different types of training related work at height, Electrical safety, First Aid, Fire Safety etc.
- Preparing Safety Observation Report and submitting to Safety In-charge.
- Assist to HSE Manager regarding implementation of the H&S Site Plan
- Preparation of weekly/monthly reports, HSE statistics to management.
- Review Method Statements and Risk Assessments (RAMS) for the work activities.
- Manages the project HSE plans, including the Lifting Management Plan (LMP), Traffic Management Plan (TMP), Fire Management Plan (FMP) & Emergency Response Plan.
- Inspected work sites, practices and gear for compliance with established safety standards.
- Developed safety training procedures and authored manuals for distribution to staff members.
- Provided assistance in managing health and safety programs aligned with industry standards.
- Responded to any emergencies as instructed and with utmost efficiency.
- Checked written JSAs and permits for adherence to regulations.

CERTIFICATIONS

- PGDCA in Computer Applications.
- Ms Office, Word, Powerpoint Presentation.
- Auto CAD in Civil & Mining Plans.
- Certified First Aid Senior Professional Certification.
- Flame Safety lamp training.
- Certified Gas Testing Officer.
- · Fire Fighting Training.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Profession: Safety Officer

Visa: Valid Igama Transferable- 2530844451

Citizen: Indian.

Relationship: Married.
Driving: Yes/Indian licence.

Age:26 years.